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DESK ITEM 

 
   

 

DATE:   August 12, 2020 

TO: Planning Commission 

FROM: Joel Paulson, Community Development Director 

SUBJECT: Forward a Recommendation to the Town Council for Approval of 
Amendments to Chapter 29 (Zoning Regulations) of the Town Code Regarding 
the Below Market Price Program, Town Wide.  Town Code Amendment 
Application A-20-004.  Applicant: Town of Los Gatos  
 

REMARKS: 
 
Exhibit 11 includes comments from a Planning Commissioner.  
 
  
EXHIBITS: 
 
Previously received with August 12, 2020 Staff Report:  
1. Required Findings  
2. Town Council Minutes, March 5, 2019  
3. Town Council Policy Committee Minutes, April 9, 2019  
4. Town Council Policy Committee Minutes, August 27, 2019 
5. Town Council Policy Committee Minutes, September 24, 2019  
6. Town Council Policy Committee Minutes, November 25, 2019  
7. Town Council Policy Committee Minutes, January 28, 2020 
8. Draft Ordinance  
9. Draft Modifications to the BMP Housing Program and Guidelines 
10. Public comments received by 11:00 a.m., Friday, August 7, 2020 
 
Received with this Desk Item: 
11. Comments from a Planning Commissioner 
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